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Dusty Pilkington

From: Michael Flory
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 10:54 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: SX-17-00002 Shaffer

Building has no comments unless Floodplain Manager requires some type of flood proofing. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

From: Dusty Pilkington  
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 10:41 AM 
To: Karen Hodges; Michael Flory; Downes, Scott G (DFW) 
Subject: SX-17-00002 Shaffer 
 
Attached is a draft of the Shoreline Exemption for the Gold Creek Property.  Once it has been looked over, I will be able 
to send it out.  
 
Thanks,  
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington 
Planner I 
Kittitas County Community Development Services 
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(509) -962-7079 
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us 
 
 
 

 

 
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 

Michael Flory 
Certified Building Official 
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services 
411 N Ruby Street Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us 
P:  509.933.8222 
F:  509.962.7682 
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